


Table of Contents
April 17, 2024

Agenda Ttem HIIL.....ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiir e e Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #IV.........................Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of April 3, 2024

Agenda Item H#V.ooccoooiiiiiiiiiiiii General Manager/Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



THE POWER OF COMMUNITY

Regular Session

April 17,2024 — 6:00 P.M.

I. Call to Order

I1. Roll Call

Brett Parker, District 3
Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
Tom Groneman, District 2
David Haley, At Large, Position 2
___ Stevie A. Wakes, Sr., District 1
___Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position 3

[II.  Approval of Agenda
[V.  Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of April 3, 2024
V. Visitor Comments
VI.  General Manager / Staff Reports
i. Rubin Brown Audit Update
il. Customer Service Quarterly Update
iil. Miscellaneous Comments

VII. Public Comments on Agenda Items

VIII. Board Comments

IX. Executive Session

X. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 4-3-2023
Agenda Item #IV



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL 3, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, April 3, 2024 at 6:00 PM. The following Board Members
were present: Thomas Groneman, President; Stevie A. Wakes Sr., Secretary; Mary Gonzales.
Brett Parker. and Rose Mulvany Henry. David Haley, Vice President, attended via Zoom.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Acting Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer; Jerry Sullivan, Chief Information Officer;
Abbey Frye, Chief Administrative Officer; Johnetta Hinson. Executive Director Customer
Service; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply; Steve Green, Executive Director
Water Operations; Donald Stahl, Executive Director Electric Production; Dennis Dumovich,
Director of Human Resources; Steve Hargis, Supervisor Water Operations; and Robert Kamp,
IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Mr. Groneman called the Board meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. He informed all that the meeting was being recorded
including video and audio. During the visitor comments section, those who attended in person,
wishing to speak, should use the sign-up sheet at the entry and provide their name and address.
In addition, there would be a public comments section after the General Manager/Staff Reports.
During this section, the public could comment on the items presented in the General
Manager/Staff Reports section that evening. Both visitor and public comments were limited to
three minutes and should be addressed to the Board. Members of the public who wished to speak
to the Board using Zoom needed to use the raise hand feature at the bottom of the application or
window to signal that they wish to address the board during the public comment section.
Members of the public connected by phone only, needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to
address the Board in the visitor and public comment sections. No confidential information
should be shared. including. account information. Staff would not provide individual account
information during an open meeting. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU
with any concerns. He informed that all participants were to act respectfully to each other.
Personal attacks or accusations would not be tolerated. All concerns would be directed to the
Board only, they would then determine staff involvement. If side discussion was necessary, it
was to be conducted outside of the Board room to avoid interfering with presenters or other
attendees. If any rules are breached during this meeting, the attendee was subject to removal.
Mr. Groneman introduced himself and the other Board members along with the General
Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board members were present.
Page 1 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL 3, 2624
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #4— Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of March 20, 2024:

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of March 20, 2024,
by Mr. Parker, seconded by Mr. Wakes, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Visitors Comments

Ms. Louise Lynch, Kansas City, KS, spoke about salaries and various items, which
included the Unified Government (UG) storm water charge. Ms. Lynch was allowed five
minutes to speak as the website reflected five minutes when she signed up.

Dr. Alma Rosas-Hall, expressed her thanks for the assistance given to customers with a
language barrier.

Item #6— General Manager / Staff Reports

i.  Preliminary February 2024 Financials: Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer,
presented the Preliminary February 2024 Financials to the Board. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Ms. Austin and Mr. Johnson responded to questions and comments from the Board.

ii.  Energy Market Trends/Nearman Power: Mr. Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric
Supply, presented their internal training material and gave an overview of navigating
the Integrated Market (IM). He also spoke about the economic value of BPU’s
affiliation with Southwest Power Pool (SPP). Mr. Donald Stahl. Executive Director
Electric Production, spoke about how the production team could keep units
competitive and provide the most value. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Purtee and Mr. Stahl responded to questions and comments from the Board.
Mr. Johnson made a comment regarding the preparation of the Integrated Resource

Plan (IRP) and said he would update the Board with its progress.
Page 2 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL 3, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
)} SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

iii.  KMEA Appointment — Resolution #5296: Mr. Johnson presented Resolution #5296,
which would appoint Mr. Purtee as Director- 2 to serve on the Board of Directors for
the Kansas Municipal Energy Agency (KMEA). (See attached Resolution.)

A motion was made to approve Resolution # 5296, by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded
by Ms. Gonzales, and unanimously carried.

Mr. Purtee and Mr. Johnson explained the affiliation with KMEA and what services
they provided to BPU.

iv.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson gave an update on the in-person appointment
soft launch and reminded the Board that the Wyandotte Economic Development
Council (WYEDC) would have their Spring quarterly event on April 10™.

Ttem #7— Public Comments on Agenda Items

Mr. Johnson asked if there were any visitors who wished to address the Board on the
previous items presented.

Ms. Louise Lynch, Kansas City, KS, spoke about summer rates and plant staffing.

Item #8— Board Comments

Ms. Mulvany Henry asked if there were any updates on the meetings with the UG
regarding the bill separation process.

Mr. Johnson gave an update and said he would present a full update to the Board at an
upcoming meeting.

Ms. Mulvany Henry suggested that the Board should request a joint meeting with the
UG officials.

Ms. Gonzales thanked staff for their presentation and said the UG would be presenting
their budget to the Rosedale community Saturday, April 6, at the RDA (Rosedale
Development Association) building from 3 — 5 PM.

Mr. Parker thanked staff for their informational presentations.
' Page 3 of 4



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, APRIL 3, 2024

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Mr. Wakes spoke about the importance of meeting with the UG officials. He provided
an update from the UG Economic Development and Finance Committee meeting he attended
and said BPU was addressed in reference to a project near 114" Street and Delaware Pkwy.
He thanked staff for their presentations and community members for attending the meeting.

Mr. Haley thanked staff for their educational presentations and spoke about the
importance of continuing to communicate with the UG. He asked if there were any updates
regarding the request for proposal (RFP) process for the Quindaro and Kaw properties.

Mr. Johnson gave an update on the status of the two locations.
Mr. Groneman echoed thanks to staff for their updates and said he would draft a letter

to the UG Board of Commissioners to request a joint meeting. He asked that the Board provide
items they would like to problem-solve at the joint meeting. The proposed items included;

- The separation of the bill.
- Lowering the PILOT fee.
- Addressing the in-kind services between BPU and-the UG.

Mr. Wakes asked Ms. Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service, for her
perspective on the in-person appointment launch.

Ms. Hinson provided feedback to the Board and spoke about the progress being made
regarding the in-person appointment launch.

Item 10 — Adjourn

At 8:19 PM a motion to adjourn was made by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr.
Parker, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 4 of 4
































































































General Manage/Staff Reports
Agenda Item #V]



























